
October 11, 1952

Mr. is. Bryson
Cassiar Roadhouse
Feirbanks, Alaska

Gear Sir:
Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of

Septenber 27 inquiring to the possibility jf .ure.ucing
gubin «i Perhaps Creek. You are advised iiut it ie at
preset planned t.. oegasionally use thia «.bin for
naintes ce ere.s anc for that reason it will not be aold.

If at any time in the future it appears that we will
have no further use for the cabin, it will be advertised
for salir. ano you will be notified.

Very truly yours,

Ike P. Taylor,
Acting Chie: Engineer.

CC Nash

I am not sure that you expect to use this cabin
next year for maintenance crew but do not believe it good
policy to sekl it yet.

*
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TO ROAD COMMISSION FAIRBANKS ALASKA

INT GR7@

FOLLOWING
IPE:

SENT ee T AON QUOTE REQUEST YOU ARRANGE TRANSFER.
ST TMA

thuson reheteros
AND Batch ent FAIRBANKS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

FOR TEMPORARY DUTY OF ABOUT THREE MONTHS PD ADVISE BY

WIRE WHEN AVAILABLE PD THEY SHOULD: TAKE TRANSIT AND LEVEL

UNQUOTE IT IS INTENDED THAT THIS PARTY WORK ON THE

NENANA SURVEY OR SURVEYS FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF THE RICHARDSON HIGHWAY

BELOW: BIG DELTA PD PLEASE DISCUSS WITH NOYES AND TAYLOR

CFN TEMPLETON BOUCHER NENANA DELTA NOYES

23/2152
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Fairbanks, Alaska

December 6, 1949

Rr. John 0D. Budert
District Ingineer
Alaska Road Gommission
Nome, Alaska

Dear sir;

Wilson, Templeton, Boucher, etc. have completed outside
work, in this District, fer the season, Boucher is returning to
Nome via P.A.A. plane on Wadnesday, December 7, 1949. Wilson and
fempleton will remain here for the time being doing their mapping
etc. They may return to None later to work some maps fer you or
they say remain here and do their Nome work here, We hare two or
three ideas in wiew fer them but de net want to interfere with your
plans, What do you have for thom in the future? Think this ever
and we can discuss it at the conference, January let to January 20th,
Also we bave some instruments of yours here. How soon do you
want them back?

How are you going to go fo Junesu to take in the confer-
ence? Acfording to the last word from Juneau it is to start at
8:00 A.M., Monday, January 16th sad ran through January 20th. If I
am teget there fer the opaning will Rave to leave here on Friday,
January 13th via P.A.A, or Saturday via Anchroage, Believe my
best bet is go from here on Friday the 13th direct. You had
better figure on going the same tine and way. How about it?

¥Yery truly yours,

TH/ca Frank Hash,
Miatrict Engineer.
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FROM TALOR

ROAR
COMMISSION JUNEAU ALASKAogg rm

TO NASH ROAD COMMISSION FAIRBANKS ALASKA

INT GR 25

HUDERT REQUESTS INFORMATION ON PLANS RETURN WILSON AND TEMPLETON TO

NOME PD REQUEST YOU ADVISE HUDERT AND THIS OFFICE RECOMMENDED

PLAN AFTER DIScUSHAMN WITH WILSON

12/1955Z-



Alaska Road Commission, Juneau December 13, 1949

Frank Nash, District Engineer, Fairbanks

Wileon — Templeton.

Reference your telegram of December 12, 1949, Mr. Wilson i¢
going to take anvial leave from December 17 1949 thru January 15, 1950.
In the meantime Templeten will continue working up notes, After these
are completed they will plot up Fairbanks wirk then return to Nome about
February i, 1950,

This has been discussed with Mr. Mudert and meets with his
approval,
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LH“tMy. Ike P. Taylor
Chief Baginser
Alaska Road Connission
Janeau, Alaska

Dear Wr. faylor:
We have been notified that the survey for which Mr. Wilson,

Lecating Bngineer, and Nr. Templeton, Chief of Party, were assigned
on

temporary
duty in the Fairbanks District has now been completed.

These men are needed in the Nome District in order to plet
the information obtained in the field work (approximately 60 atles)
favolveéd in the Nome-Solomon Survey and the Golovin-White Mountain
Sarvey. Also location data on existing Rt.& should be plotted (apprexi-
mately 38 miles).

Tn as much as these non were permanently aesigned to this
district and are faniliar with conditions here, they would be of value
not only in completion of the above work, but aleo in any future
Planning as applicable to survey work ia thie district.

If 1% would not be feasible to return doth men to Heme at
this tine, would suggest Templeton remain in Fairbanks to complete any
remaining details there ani Wilson return here for completion of the
above referred to work.

Very traly yours,

John D. Hudert
District Engineer

JTH: ge



Yrom Taylor Road Commission Juneau Alaska December 12 1949

fo Hudert Road Commission Nome Alaska

Requesting Nash advise you reference return of Wilsen and Teapleton to Nome pd

Agreed notes mist be plotted this winter but appears where this work is done

is open for consideration and decision
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DEPARTHENT OF THE INTERIOR
ALASKA ROAD COMMISSION

FAIRRANKS ALASKA

Mr, Don L, Irwin, Director,
Alaska Experiment Stations,
Palmer, Alaska,

Dear Sir:

Reference your letter of August 27.

To cate nothing has been done. However, a8 soon as
equipment, ete. is available, repairs will be made amd necessary
steps taken to remedy this situation.

Very. truly yours,

FN/d Frank Nash,
Superintendent



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Palmer, Alaska
August 27, 1948

Mr. Frank Nash, Superintendent
Alaska Road Commission
Fairbanks, Alaska

Dear Mr. Nash;

.Severe damage has been done to the fields at
the Alaske Agricultural Experiment Station at
Fairbanks during the past year.

In looking the situation over and also talking
with Mr. John Osguthorpe, Superintendent of
the Fairbanks Station, I believe that the
damage was done because of concentration of
water by ditches made on the upper side of the
road along these fields. Previously I was
informed that water spread out over the road in
quite a number of places and ran smoothly across
the field below the road.

Will you please write me as to what steps are
being taken by your organization to eliminate
further damage to these Station fields.

DLI fn
Alaska Experiment Stations

sincerely yourVe

or


